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MEMORANDUM 

Liquor License Meeting 10/31/2018 
 
TO:  The Hearings Officer       
 
FROM: Mariah Davis 
  Business License Specialist 
 
DATE:  October 24, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Liquor License: Walmart #3408 (Liquor License #19-22027) 3200 Market St.  
 
 
Recommendation: To approve Myron Johnson as the liquor manager of a packaged 
liquor license for Walmart #3408 at 3200 Market St, subject to the following conditions of 
approval: 

 
1. The applicant must sign a sworn affidavit consistent with CCMC 4.13.060 

regarding a server training course. 

 
Per Carson City Municipal Code 4.13, all liquor license requests are to be reviewed by the 
Hearings Officer.  The Hearings Officer may grant or deny the application for a liquor license or 
place conditions on a license to ensure compliance with the Municipal Code.   
 
The subject request is to allow, Walmart #3408 located at 3200 Market St to replace Phillip 
Yoder with Myron Johnson as the liquor manager.   
 
The Health Department does not need to re-inspect the location in the case of a change of 
liquor manager. 
 
The Sheriff’s office conducted a background check and did not find any disqualifying information 
based on CCMC 4.13.125. 
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